
 

 
 

TO: National Executive Committee  
 Department and Chapter Commanders and Adjutants 
 All Employees  
 
FROM: Barry A. Jesinoski, National Adjutant  
 
DATE: Nov. 20, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: SPYPOINT partners with DAV in honor of Veterans Day 
 
I am pleased to announce a new partnership between DAV and SPYPOINT, a leading innovator 
in trail camera technology. SPYPOINT chose to partner with DAV in honor of Veterans Day, and 
although the holiday has passed, we remain deeply grateful for the lasting impact of their support. 
 
This marks our first collaboration with SPYPOINT, which has grown from a small startup in 
2004 to a global brand trusted by hunters worldwide. Built by hunters, for hunters, SPYPOINT 
offers technology that enhances the hunting experience while maintaining a deep respect for 
nature and the traditions of the outdoor community. 
 
We are thankful for SPYPOINT’s generous contribution and commitment to honoring the service 
and sacrifice of America’s veterans. For additional partnership information, contact 
partners@dav.org. 
 
Thank you for supporting our growing network of partners and for all you do each day on behalf 
of our nation’s veterans.  

 
Barry A. Jesinoski 
National Adjutant 
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